
 
 

 

 

 

 

December 17, 2015   CERTIFIED MAIL: 91 7199 9991 7035 3550 4264 
 
Patrick Fitzgerald, Water & Wastewater Manager 
City of Dumas 
P.O. Box 157 
Dumas, AR 71639 
 
RE:  NPDES Permit Number AR0033987, AFIN 21-00045 
        Response to Corrective Action Plan 
   
Dear Mr. Fitzgerald: 
 
The Department has received and reviewed the Corrective Action Plan (CAP), dated 
December 4, 2015, which was submitted by Adam Triche of McClelland Consulting 
Engineers on behalf of the City of Dumas. The response and timeline were deemed 
adequate. 
 
Per the information in the CAP, the errant value for total residual chlorine for the 
monitoring period ending June 30, 2015, has been corrected in our database. 
 
The Department expects compliance with all permit limitations to be achieved by no 
later than January 15, 2016. Any additional violations may be considered as part of 
formal enforcement action by the Department. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please refer to NPDES Permit Tracking 
Number AR0033987 and AFIN 21-00045 in any written correspondence to this 
Department. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 501-682-0823 or 
you may e-mail me at barber@adeq.state.ar.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Kyle Barber 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
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